The Arizona Assembly
c/o Post Office Box 20991
Sedona, Arizona [86341]

The Arizona Assembly General and Business Assembly Meeting
Session #191 - April 14, 2026

2nd and 4th Tuesday, Question and Answer Session at 6:00 pm
General Meeting at 7:15 pm
FreeConferenceCall HD (605) 313 5140
passcode 165223#
Playback number (605) 313 5153, same passcode.

Moderator, State Chair Dennis Knill /Cheryl Skummer
Reading of Bevins Decision-Lou Anne/Maricopa
Opening Statement/Disclaimer
Opening Moment of Silence

Roll Call by County

Apache: David, Daniel
Cochise:
Coconino: Dennis, Laura
Gila: Sharon, Diana
Graham: Katie, Marley
Greenlee:
La Paz:
Maricopa: Jarrod, Janet, Cheryl, Christian, James, Sandra, Diane, Lou Anne, Dan, Nick
Mohave: Delvin, Shirley
Navajo: Allen
Pima:
Pinal: Duncan, Jay, Deanie
Santa Cruz:
Yavapai: Polly, Nate, George, Jeff, Lisa
Yuma:
Total: 29

Dennis/Coconino: You can click for the minutes and replay of the March 24, 2026 meeting that’s on
the agenda. The link is: https://fccdl.in/\Vq67PsTZr6

1



https://fccdl.in/Vq67PsTZr6

For the Treasurer’s report, click the blue link on the email sent and it will give all of that information.
Committee Reports

Notices Committee-Cheryl/Maricopa: Asked for input on a meeting time between Saturday at 9am
or every other Wednesday at 6pm.

Diane/Maricopa asked if the Constitution committee was taking the place of the Notices Committee.
Dennis/Coconino responded that as there were not a lot of notices now, time left after business in that
committee would be used for the Constitution committee.

Cheryl/Maricopa: We will meet Saturdays at 9am, and the first meeting is April 18, 2026 at 9am on
http://meetn.com/thearizonaassembly. Notice to Secretary of State Marco Rubio demanding the
Arizona Department of Revenue be shut down has been sent. A congratulations letter was sent to
the newly-commissioned Continental Marshall. The Protocols Version 9 are done. Continuing
research being done on how to stop data centers from collecting our information.

Dennis/Coconino: Called for volunteers for the Constitution Committee

Constitution Committee-Cheryl/Maricopa: Meeting on Saturdays at 9am to begin reviewing and
discussing amending or re-writing our Constitution for Arizona. Versions found were 1864, 1891 and
the ratified Municipal version from 1912. Held on Meetn.com/thearizonaassembly.

Meet n Greet Committee-Polly/Yavapai: Event date is May 23, 2026, Granite Creek Park, Prescott,
Arizona, 11am to 3pm. Info will be sent when date gets closer. Bring Pot Luck and your own drinks.
Diane/Maricopa said Notices will be sent out in the next week with all Meet N Greet details.

Litigation Committee: Dennis/Coconino called for volunteers

Outreach Committee-Diane/Maricopa: Letter to Podcasters is submitted for Assembly review. It's
seeking interest in interviewing Assembly members as part of outreach, and will be sent from the
official Arizona Assembly email. Votes for approval of letter will be tallied at the next meeting of April
28, 2026. Three mockup submissions for the trifold brochure are provided, but not the full content,
and the entirety of the brochures will be part of the next agenda. Cheryl/Maricopa asked about cost
for using multiple colors. Diane-Maricopa stated it shouldn’t affect the cost. Janet/Maricopa
recommended Next Day Fliers. Lou Anne/Maricopa questioned some verbiage on the trifold.
Diane/Maricopa requested her questions be brought to our next Outreach Committee meeting.

Banking Committee-Cheryl/Maricopa: Next meeting April 21, 6pm.
Meetn.com/thearizonaassembly. Must have 928 paperwork to join the committee.

Treasury Committee-Dennis/Maricopa: New committee being formed. 928 paperwork required for
participation on this committee.

2


http://meetn.com/thearizonaassembly
http://meetn.com/thearizonaassembly
http://meetn.com/arizonaassembly

Coroner’s Committee-Nick/Maricopa: No activity to report.

Militia-Dennis/Coconino: Friday meeting time may be incorrect on The Arizona Assembly website.
Stressed the need to attend meeting calls and build up the militia; and county chairs, sheriffs and
treasurers need to get positions filled and counties staffed and operational.

Website Committee-Diane/Maricopa: Still requesting anyone that is knowledgeable in coding and
Word Press to manage the website. Information seekers about the Assembly should be directed to
websites like TASA, annavonreitz.com and The Arizona Assembly website. If they are ready to
record status correction, then refer to a recording secretary or coordinator.

Vetting Committee-Cheryl/Maricopa: Nothing to report.

Jural Assembly-Dennis/Coconino: Can be called into action as needed.
Ombudsman Committee-George/Yavapai: Nothing to report.

Protocol Committee-Cheryl/Maricopa: (No report here.)

Vender Research Committee-Polly/Yavapai: (No report here.)

Data Center Research-Diane/Maricopa: (No report here.)

Marshal at Arms-Duncan/Pinal: Reported personal technical computer issues. Said the latest
meeting held contained no new information.

International Business Assembly-Cheryl/Maricopa: Meets 1st and 3rd Wednesdays at 6pm.
Continuing to discuss International Assembly business, but in a “holding pattern” at this point.
Meetn.com/thearizonaassembly

New Business-Dennis/Coconino: New committees are forming. The comments, revisions and
vote for Protocols Version 9 was to be April 14, 2026. Cheryl/Maricopa indicated Protocols were not
complete and voting would not be held on April 14, but new information would be presented and the
vote would be in May. Dennis/Coconino indicated an issue involving falsification of documents that
needed to be addressed in the new protocols. Cheryl/Maricopa asked if we wanted to vote or wait,
and it was decided for Assembly to read the Protocols Version 9 and send comments to
Dennis/Coconino or Cheryl/Maricopa, and send your vote to your county chair before the next

meeting on April 28, 2026. Click on the link in the agenda, Protocols #9. Diane/Maricopa called for
3


http://annavonreitz.com
http://meetn.com/thearizonaassembly

volunteers for the Forms Committee. Email maricopacoordinator@icloud.com if you're interested in
joining.

FYI: Information for reference.

Dennis/Coconino: Call to Public Office. Document linked on agenda gives position description and
duties. Need a new court clerk and justices for the state. Discussion about moving forward and
education. Use Q and A at 6pm-7pm prior to State Assembly meetings for asking questions. All
Meeting replay links and/or minutes are to be sent to Dennis and John for the website. The
pre-meeting Q&A has been recorded, and the recording can be requested to be sent to them via
email, and the recording will be posted.

Current Protocols are still Version 8, until we vote on #9.

Lou Anne/Maricopa has agreed to be and is currently in the role of scribe.

How to get new topics on the State Agenda - Open forum for Questions, comments, suggestions.
email tjidennisk@aol.com or cskummer@msn.com

GFG - what to do when the bank opens - how to spend AFD's. Dennis/Coconino said information will
be posted as it becomes available.

Dennis/Coconino explained the Assembly voting process. Indicated need for donations for Notices
committee and ongoing Assembly expenses. Links are in the agenda.

FLOOR OPENED FOR COMMENTS/QUESTIONS:

Lou Anne/Maricopa asked about the Constitutional case law information on The Arizona Assembly
Library and a concern the summaries of the cases may not be accurate and where the info came
from. Diane/Maricopa requested more information and she will contact John for clarification.
Nick/Maricopa asked about contacts for troubleshooting on GFG website. Diane/Maricopa said she
will reach out and ask about contacts for customer service.

Janet/Maricopa said she submitted meeting calendar formats. Diane/Maricopa said she will check
the meeting info for accuracy, and will get corrections done and send them to John.

Diana/Gila asked where links could be found for the meetings. Dennis/Coconino indicated the links
are in the Agenda. Cheryl/Maricopa indicated the link for the Notices Committee and her email are
on the agenda and are held on Meetn.com/thearizonaassembly.

Move to Adjourn until April 28, 2026
Diane/Maricopa moves. Cheryl/Maricopa seconds,.
All in favor, none abstain, none object.

The Meeting is adjourned at 8:17 pm
Meeting Recording Playback # 605 313 5153, access code: 165223.


mailto:maricopacoordinator@icloud.com
http://meetn.com/thearizonaassembly

